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October 7, 1952

Martin Yates III
F. O, Box 397
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In our letter of August 27 you were requested to request s pool
designation for your Cordie King l-L, 22-23-26, As of this date
we have had no reply. For your convenience we are enclosing
Form C~123 which you will kindly £ill out and return to this of=-
flce immediately so that this matter may be disposed of at the

November Commission hearing.

Yours very truly,

A' L‘ Pgrt.r’ Jr [ ]
Proration Menager

AlP/hs

Encls,

cet R, R. Spurrier,
Sants Fe, New Mexico
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